# 100% Community Survey, Otero County, 2024

Sample Demographic Tests, February 2024, prepared by the Center for Community Analysis, New Mexico State University for the Anna Age Eight Institute, New Mexico State University.

#### About this document

This document contains demographic test results from the 100% Community Survey conducted in Otero County, New Mexico, between January and August 2024. Results include responses that <u>differed significantly</u> based on respondent demographics (p<0.05). Chi-square or Fisher's exact tests were used to test for differences in questions primarily about need and accessibility, based on the following demographic measures:

- Race and Hispanic origin
- Gender Identity
- Parental household type
- Household income
- Age
- Language(s) spoken at home
- English Proficiency
- Neighborhood/School District
- Age at parenthood
- Lives with extended family or tribal community
- Nativity
- Education level

## **Table of Contents**

Differences in Internet Access4
Differences in Need for Medical Care4
Differences in Access to Medical Care4
Differences in Need for Dental Care4
Differences in Access to Dental Care4
Differences in Need for Mental Health Care5
Differences in Access to Mental Health Care5
Differences in Need for Affordable Housing Services5
Differences in Access to Affordable Housing Services5
Differences in Need for Food Assistance Services5
Differences in Access to Food Assistance Services 6
Differences in Need for Public Transportation Services 6
Differences in Access to Public Transportation 6
Differences in Need for Job Training Programs 6
Differences in Access to Job Training Programs 6
Differences in Need for Home Visiting Services
Differences in Access to Home Visiting Services
Differences in Need for Parenting Classes
Differences in Access to Parenting Classes
Differences in Need for Preschool Services
Differences in Access to Preschool Services
Differences in Need for Child Care Services
Differences in Access to Child Care Services
Differences in Receiving Childcare Assistance Subsidy 7
Differences in Need for Youth Mentor Services
Differences in Access to Youth Mentor Services 8
Differences in Need for School-Based Mental Health Services
Differences in Access to School-Based Mental Health Services 8

Differences in Need for School-Based Health Services	8
Differences in Access to School-Based Health Services	8
Differences in Feelings of Family Support	<i>9</i>
Appendix A. Tables	9
Differences in Internet Access	<i>9</i>
Differences in Access to Medical Care	10
Differences in Need for Dental Care	12
Differences in Access to Dental Care	13
Differences in Need for Mental Health Care	13
Differences in Need for Affordable Housing Services	14
Differences in Access to Affordable Housing	15
Differences in Need for Food Assistance Services	16
Differences in Access to Food Assistance Services	18
Differences in Need for Public Transportation Services	19
Differences in Access to Public Transportation Services	20
Differences in Need for Job Training Programs	21
Differences in Need for Home Visiting Services	21
Differences in Need for Parenting Classes	22
Differences in Access to Parenting Classes	23
Differences in Need for Preschool Services	23
Differences in Receiving Childcare Assistance Subsidy	23
Differences in Need for Youth Mentor Services	24
Differences in Need for School-Based Mental Health Services	25
Differences in Need for School-Based Health Services	26
Differences in Access to School-Based Health Services	28
Differences in Feelings of Family Support	29

#### Differences in Internet Access

- Men were more likely than women to report not having internet access at home, with 29.7% reporting a lack of access compared to 11.5% (p<0.001).
- Households earning less than \$25,000 a year were most likely to not have internet access at home (31.8%) compared to other groups (less than 7%) (p<0.001).
- Those with a high school diploma or less were the most likely to not have home internet access at home (22.1%) (p=0.01).
- Respondents in Gadsden Independent School District were the most likely to not have internet access at home (28.6%) (p=0.05).

#### Differences in Need for Medical Care

No significant differences were found.

#### Differences in Access to Medical Care

- White, non-Hispanic individuals (42.2%) were more likely than Hispanic or Latino individuals (30.5%) to report having difficulties getting medical care (p=0.04).
- Households earning less than \$25,000 were more likely to report difficulty getting medical care (42.2%) compared to those in higher income brackets (p=0.03).
- Those with a Master's degree or higher (56.0%) were the most likely to report difficulty accessing medical care, followed by those with a Bachelor's degree (41.9%) (p=0.02).
- Residents of Chaparral (47.8%) were the most likely to report difficulty accessing medical care, followed by those in La Luz (42.9%) and Alamogordo (37.4%) (p<0.001).
- Those who do not live in an extended family or tribal community were more likely to report difficulties accessing medical care (35.9%) compared to those who do (19.6%) (p=0.02).
- Foreign-born individuals were more likely than U.S.-born individuals to report difficulty accessing medical care, with 61.3% reporting difficulties compared to 30.8% (p<0.001).

#### Differences in Need for Dental Care

- Respondents aged 40–49 were the most likely to report needing dental care, with 97.5% reporting a need (p<0.01).
- Those who speak a language other than English at home were more likely to report needing dental care (92.5%) compared to English-only speakers (83.1%) (p=0.02).

#### Differences in Access to Dental Care

• Respondents who live in an extended family or tribal community were more likely to report difficulties getting dental care (46.4%) than those who do not (29.0%) (p=0.01).

#### Differences in Need for Mental Health Care

- Single-parent/guardian households were the most likely to report needing mental health care, with 71.6% reporting a need (p<0.01).
- Those with an annual household income of less than \$25,000 were the most likely to report needing mental health care (66.7%) (p<0.001).
- Respondents who speak English "Well/Very well" were more likely to report needing mental health care (58.7%) compared to those who speak English "Not at all/Not well" (23.5%) (p<0.01).
- U.S.-born respondents were more likely to report needing mental health care (59.4%) compared to foreign-born respondents (40.5%) (p=0.04).

#### Differences in Access to Mental Health Care

No significant differences were found.

### Differences in Need for Affordable Housing Services

- Those with an annual household income of less than \$25,000 were the most likely to report needing affordable housing services, with 40.4% reporting a need (p<0.001).
- Respondents with a high school education or less were the most likely to report needing affordable housing services (27.1%) (p=0.01).
- By neighborhood, La Luz had the highest proportion of respondents reporting a need for affordable housing services (29.4%) (p=0.01).

## Differences in Access to Affordable Housing Services

- Those with an annual household income of less than \$25,000 were the most likely to report having difficulties getting affordable housing services, with 86.2% reporting difficulty (p<0.001).
- Respondents with a bachelor's degree were the most likely to report difficulty accessing affordable housing services (83.3%) (p=0.05).
- By age, those 40–49 were the most likely to report difficulties getting affordable housing services (82.6%) (p=0.04).

## Differences in Need for Food Assistance Services

- Respondents from Hispanic or Latino backgrounds were more likely to report needing food assistance services, with 63.6% reporting a need, compared to 52.2% of White non-Hispanic respondents (p=0.04).
- Among household types, single-parent or guardian households were the most likely to report needing food assistance services (80.3%), followed closely by other guardians or caretakers (78.3%) (p=0.02).
- Lower-income households were significantly more likely to report needing food assistance services, with 81.1% of those earning less than \$25,000 per year indicating a need, compared to 51.4% of those earning between \$25,000 and \$54,999, and just 26.9% of those earning \$55,000 or more (p<0.001).
- Education level was associated with the need for food assistance, with those having a high school education or less being the most likely to report needing services (69.3%), followed by those with some college or an associate degree (57.2%). Respondents with a bachelor's degree (46.4%) or a master's degree or higher (30.8%) were the least likely to report a need (p<0.001).

- By age, the highest reported need for food assistance services was among respondents aged 18-24 (77.2%), followed by those aged 30-39 (65.0%). The lowest need was reported by those 60 or older (43.3%) (p<0.01).</li>
- Respondents living in extended family or tribal communities were also more likely to report needing food assistance services (75.7%) compared to those not in such living arrangements (57.5%) (p<0.01).

### Differences in Access to Food Assistance Services

- Regarding difficulties accessing food assistance services, respondents with a bachelor's degree were the
  most likely to report difficulties (53.1%), while those with a high school education or less were the least
  likely (22.5%) (p<0.01).</li>
- Neighborhood differences were notable, with residents of Tularosa (6.9%) and Mescalero (9.1%) being the least likely to report difficulties accessing food assistance, while those in Chaparral (42.9%) and Alamogordo (37.3%) were the most likely (p<0.001).
- Respondents not living in extended family or tribal communities were far more likely to report difficulties
  accessing food assistance services (36.8%) compared to extended family or tribal community residents
  (9.4%) (p<0.001).</li>

### Differences in Need for Public Transportation Services

- For public transportation services, the need was highest among those earning less than \$25,000 per year (36.1%), decreasing to 16.1% for those earning between \$25,000 and \$54,999, and just 7.7% for those earning \$55,000 or more (p<0.001).
- By age, respondents aged 50-59 reported the highest need for public transportation (32.1%), while those aged 25-29 reported the lowest (10.7%) (p=0.02).

## Differences in Access to Public Transportation

- Difficulties using public transportation were most commonly reported by single-parent households (92.3%) (p=0.05).
- Residents in /Tularosa, Chaparral, and La Luz had high rates of reporting difficulties using public transportation compared to residents in Mescalero and Alamogordo.

## Differences in Need for Job Training Programs

- Respondents from households earning less than \$25,000 were the most likely to report needing job training programs, with 33.8% indicating a need, compared to 13.6% of those earning between \$25,000 and \$54,999 and 13.0% of those earning \$55,000 or more (p<0.001).
- By neighborhood, respondents from Chaparral, Alamogordo, and La Luz were more likely to report needing job training programs (p=0.01).
- Respondents not living with extended family or in a tribal community were more likely to report needing job training programs (23.6%) compared to those living in such arrangements (12.1%) (p=0.04).

## Differences in Access to Job Training Programs

No significant differences were found.

## Differences in Need for Home Visiting Services

- Respondents with lower incomes were more likely to report needing home visiting services, with 23.5% needing the service (p=0.02).
- Neighborhood differences in home visiting service needs were also apparent, with the highest need reported in La Luz (60.0%) and Chaparral (25.0%) (p=0.03).
- Foreign-born respondents were more likely to report needing home visiting services, with 31.6% indicating a need, compared to 12.6% of U.S.-born respondents (p=0.04).

## Differences in Access to Home Visiting Services

No significant differences were found.

## Differences in Need for Parenting Classes

• Foreign-born respondents were significantly more likely to report needing parenting classes, with 31.6% indicating a need, compared to 9.5% of U.S.-born respondents (p=0.01).

## Differences in Access to Parenting Classes

 Those who became parents at 25 or older were more likely to experience difficulties accessing parenting classes (p=0.04).

### Differences in Need for Preschool Services

• Individuals who spoke a language other than English at home were more likely to report needing preschool services (52.8%) compared to those who spoke only English (36.5%) (p=0.05).

#### Differences in Access to Preschool Services

No significant differences were found.

#### Differences in Need for Child Care Services

No significant differences were found.

#### Differences in Access to Child Care Services

No significant differences were found.

## Differences in Receiving Childcare Assistance Subsidy

- Respondents who went to college were more likely to have received a CYFD childcare assistance subsidy (p<0.001).</li>
- By school district, those in Gadsden Independent School District were the most likely to have received a CYFD childcare subsidy (80.0%), while none of the respondents in Tularosa Municipal School District had received it (p=0.01).

### Differences in Need for Youth Mentor Services

• The likelihood of a child needing youth mentor services increased with parental/guardian age, peaking at 40% among parents aged 60 or older, compared to 0% among those aged 18–24 (p<0.01).

#### Differences in Access to Youth Mentor Services

No significant differences were found.

### Differences in Need for School-Based Mental Health Services

- Hispanic or Latino respondents were more likely to report that their child needed mental health services at school (46.2%) than non-Hispanic White respondents (25.6%) (p=0.03).
- Children in households with other guardians or caretakers were the most likely to need school-based mental health services (65.0%), compared to 40.9% in single-parent households and 32.0% in two-parent households (p=0.03).
- The need for school-based mental health services was highest among children in households earning between \$25,000 and \$54,999 per year (49.4%) (p=0.04).
- Older parents/guardians were more likely to report their child needing school-based mental health services, with 66.7% of those aged 60 or older reporting a need compared to 15.0% of those aged 18–24 (p=0.01).

#### Differences in Access to School-Based Mental Health Services

No significant differences were found.

#### Differences in Need for School-Based Health Services

- Hispanic or Latino respondents were more likely to report their child needing health services at school (51.8%) compared to non-Hispanic White respondents (22.2%) (p<0.001).
- Children in households with other guardians or caretakers were the most likely to need health services at school (70.0%), followed by those in single-parent households (50.0%) (p=0.02).
- Respondents with household incomes between \$25,000 and \$54,999 reported the highest need (58.0%), while those earning \$55,000 or more reported the lowest need (28.1%) (p=0.01).
- Older parents were more likely to report their child needing school-based health services, with 65.9% of parents aged 40–49 reporting a need (p<0.001).
- Respondents who spoke a language other than English at home were significantly more likely to report their child needing school-based health services (62.3%) than those who spoke only English (36.8%) (p<0.01).
- The need for school-based health services varied by neighborhood, with the highest reported need in Mescalero (78.6%) and Tularosa (69.2%), compared to 33.6% in Alamogordo (p<0.01).
- Tularosa Municipal School District respondents reported the highest need (80.0%), while Alamogordo Public Schools reported the lowest (42.0%) (p<0.01).
- Those living in an extended family or tribal community were more likely to report a need for health services at school (63.6%) compared to those who did not (38.6%) (p=0.01).

#### Differences in Access to School-Based Health Services

• Respondents with household incomes of \$55,000 or more were the most likely to report difficulties accessing health services at school (33.3%), followed by those earning less than \$25,000 (28.6%) (p=0.02).

## Differences in Feelings of Family Support

- Hispanic respondents were more likely to report having extended family support nearby, with 59.9% agreeing (p<0.001). In contrast, 40.1% of non-Hispanic White respondents reported the same, while 48.9% of them disagreed.
- Women were more likely to report extended family support (57.5%) compared to men (39.3%), while 45.5% of men disagreed (p<0.01).
- Those aged 25-29 had a higher level of agreement regarding having extended family support (72.4%), while respondents 60 or older were the least likely (37.9%) (p<0.001).
- Individuals who speak a language other than English at home were more likely to report family support (64.8%) than English-only speakers (48.8%) (p=0.02).
- By neighborhood, the highest level of agreement regarding having extended family support was in Mescalero and Chaparral (p<0.001).
- Respondents living in an extended family or tribal community were more likely to report support (82.5%), while those not in such living arrangements were less likely (47.8%) (p<0.001).

## Appendix A. Tables

#### Differences in Internet Access

#### **Internet Access at Home by Gender Identity**

	Do you have Internet access in your home?					
			Yes	No	Total	
	Man	Count	83	35	118	
Gender Identity	IVIAII	%	70.3%	29.7%	100.0%	
	Woman	Count	284	37	321	
		%	88.5%	11.5%	100.0%	
	Total	Count	367	72	439	
	Total	%	83.6%	16.4%	100.0%	

#### Internet Access at Home by Level of Income

internet Addess at Home by Level of internet							
	Do you have Internet access in your home?						
Yes No Total							
	Loss than \$25,000	Count	101	47	148		
	Less than \$25,000	%	68.2%	31.8%	100.0%		
	Between \$25,000 and \$54,999	Count	167	10	177		
Household		%	94.4%	5.6%	100.0%		
Income per year	\$55,000 or more	Count	73	5	78		
		%	93.6%	6.4%	100.0%		
	Total	Count	341	62	403		
	Total	%	84.6%	15.4%	100.0%		

#### **Internet Access at Home by Education**

Do you have Internet access in your home?					
			Yes	No	Total
	High school graduate or less	Count	159	45	204
	High school graduate of less	%	77.9%	22.1%	100.0%
	Some college, trade certificate,	Count	130	17	147
	or Associate degree	%	88.4%	11.6%	100.0%
Level of	Bachelor's Degree	Count	64	6	70
Education		%	91.4%	8.6%	100.0%
		Count	23	3	26
	Master's degree or higher	%	88.5%	11.5%	100.0%
	Total	Count	376	71	447
	Total	%	84.1%	15.9%	100.0%

#### **Internet Access at Home by School District**

Do you have Internet access in your home?						
Yes No Total						
	Alamagarda Bublic Schools	Count	83	9	92	
	Alamogordo Public Schools	%	90.2%	9.8%	100.0%	
	Gadsden Independent School District	Count	10	4	14	
Cobool District		%	71.4%	28.6%	100.0%	
School District	Tularosa Municipal School District	Count	29	1	30	
		%	96.7%	3.3%	100.0%	
	Total	Count	122	14	136	
		%	89.7%	10.3%	100.0%	

# Differences in Access to Medical Care

#### Access to Medical Care by Race/Ethnicity

recess to medical care by mace, Emmercy							
	Have you ever had difficulties getting medical care?						
Yes No Tot					Total		
	Hispanic or Latino (of any race)	Count	61	139	200		
		%	30.5%	69.5%	100.0%		
Dago/Ethnicity	White alone (non-Hispanic)	Count	49	67	116		
Race/Ethnicity		%	42.2%	57.8%	100.0%		
	Tatal	Count	110	206	316		
	Total	%	34.8%	65.2%	100.0%		

#### Access to Medical Care by Level of Income

•					
Have you ever had difficulties getting medical care?					
	Yes	No	Total		
	Loss than \$35,000	Count	54	74	128
Less than \$25,000	%	42.2%	57.8%	100.0%	

	Between \$25,000 and \$54,999	Count	41	111	152
		%	27.0%	73.0%	100.0%
Household	\$55,000 or more	Count	22	42	64
Income per year		%	34.4%	65.6%	100.0%
	Total	Count	117	227	344
		%	34.0%	66.0%	100.0%

#### **Access to Medical Care by Education**

	•					
Have you ever had difficulties getting medical care?						
			Yes	No	Total	
	High school graduate or less	Count	46	120	166	
	High school graduate or less	%	27.7%	72.3%	100.0%	
	Some college, trade certificate, or Associate degree	Count	43	84	127	
		%	33.9%	66.1%	100.0%	
Level of	Bachelor's Degree	Count	26	36	62	
Education		%	41.9%	58.1%	100.0%	
	Nantau'a dana an bishan	Count	14	11	25	
	Master's degree or higher	%	56.0%	44.0%	100.0%	
	Total	Count	129	251	380	
	Total	%	33.9%	66.1%	100.0%	

#### **Access to Medical Care by Neighborhood**

Access to Medical care by Neighborhood							
	Have you ever had difficulties getting medical care?						
			Yes	No	Total		
	Alamogordo	Count	104	174	278		
	Alamogordo	%	37.4%	62.6%	100.0%		
	Chanarral	Count	11	12	23		
	Chaparral	%	47.8%	52.2%	100.0%		
	La Luz	Count	6	8	14		
Neighborhood		%	42.9%	57.1%	100.0%		
Neighborhood	Mescalero	Count	3	21	24		
		%	12.5%	87.5%	100.0%		
	Tularosa	Count	7	43	50		
	Tularosa	%	14.0%	86.0%	100.0%		
	Total	Count	131	258	389		
	Total	%	33.7%	66.3%	100.0%		

## Access to Medical Care by Extended Family/Tribal Community

Have you ever had difficulties getting medical care?					
			Yes	No	Total
Do you live	Do you live		11	45	56
with an Yes	res	%	19.6%	80.4%	100.0%

extended family or in a tribal community?	No	Count	129	230	359
	NO .	% 35.9% 64	64.1%	100.0%	
	Tatal	Count	140	275	415
	Total	%	33.7%	66.3%	100.0%

#### **Access to Medical Care by Nativity**

	rice and the first care of the arms,								
	Have you ever had difficulties getting medical care?								
			Yes	No	Total				
	US-born	Count	108	243	351				
		%	30.8%	69.2%	100.0%				
Nativity	Foreign-born	Count	19	12	31				
Nativity		%	61.3%	38.7%	100.0%				
	Total	Count	127	255	382				
	Total	%	33.2%	66.8%	100.0%				

# Differences in Need for Dental Care

## **Need for Dental Care by Age**

	Have you ever needed	d dental ca	ire?		
			Yes	No	Total
	10. 24	Count	42	14	56
	18 - 24	%	75.0%	25.0%	100.0%
	25 - 29	Count	52	6	58
	25 - 29	%	89.7%	10.3%	100.0%
	20, 20	Count	85	20	105
	30 - 39	%	81.0%	19.0%	100.0%
A 70	40 - 49	Count	79	2	81
Age	40 - 49	%	97.5%	2.5%	100.0%
	50 50	Count	44	12	56
	50 - 59	%	78.6%	21.4%	100.0%
	CO an aldan	Count	49	9	58
	60 or older	%	84.5%	15.5%	100.0%
	Total	Count	351	63	414
	Total	%	84.8%	15.2%	100.0%

#### Need for Dental Care by Language Spoken at Home

meet to: 2 chian out of 2 mily angle openion actions								
	Have you ever needed dental care?							
Yes No Tota								
	English only	Count	285	58	343			
Language		%	83.1%	16.9%	100.0%			
Spoken at	Speaks a language other than	Count	98	8	106			
Home	English	%	92.5%	7.5%	100.0%			
	Total	Count	383	66	449			

1	·	n.	i	1	1
		%	85.3%	14 7%	100.0%
		70	03.370	17.770	100.070

## Differences in Access to Dental Care

#### Access to Dental Care by Extended Family/Tribal Community

	Have you ever had difficulties getting dental care?							
			Yes	No	Total			
Do you live	Yes	Count	26	30	56			
Do you live with an		%	46.4%	53.6%	100.0%			
extended	No	Count	99	242	341			
family or in a		%	29.0%	71.0%	100.0%			
tribal	Total	Count	125	272	397			
community?		%	31.5%	68.5%	100.0%			

## Differences in Need for Mental Health Care

#### **Need for Mental Health Care by Household Type**

, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,								
Have you ever needed mental health care?								
			Yes	No	Total			
	Single-parent/guardian	Count	53	21	74			
	household	%	71.6%	28.4%	100.0%			
	Two-parent/guardian household	Count	38	44	82			
Household		%	46.3%	53.7%	100.0%			
Туре	Other Guardians or Caretakers	Count	11	11	22			
		%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%			
	Total	Count	102	76	178			
	Total	%	57.3%	42.7%	100.0%			

#### Need for Mental Health Care by Level of Income

Need for Mental Health Care by Level of Income								
Have you ever needed mental health care?								
			Yes	No	Total			
	Loss than \$35,000	Count	98	49	147			
	Less than \$25,000	%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%			
	Between \$25,000 and \$54,999	Count	102	73	175			
Household		%	58.3%	41.7%	100.0%			
Income per year	ĆEE 000 or more	Count	29	48	77			
7551	\$55,000 or more	%	37.7%	62.3%	100.0%			
	Total	Count	229	170	399			
	Total	%	57.4%	42.6%	100.0%			

#### **Need for Mental Health Care by English Proficiency**

Have you ever needed mental health care?

			Yes	No	Total
	Well/Very Well	Count	252	177	429
		%	58.7%	41.3%	100.0%
English	Not at all/Not Well	Count	4	13	17
Proficiency		%	23.5%	76.5%	100.0%
	Total	Count	256	190	446
	Total	%	57.4%	42.6%	100.0%

#### **Need for Mental Health Care by Nativity**

<u> </u>								
	Have you ever needed mental health care?							
			Yes	No	Total			
	IIC horn	Count	241	165	406			
	US-born	%	59.4%	40.6%	100.0%			
Nieti itu.	Faraian barr	Count	15	22	37			
Nativity	Foreign-born	%	40.5%	59.5%	100.0%			
	Total	Count	256	187	443			
	Total	%	57.8%	42.2%	100.0%			

# Differences in Need for Affordable Housing Services

#### **Need for Affordable Housing Services by Level of Income**

Have you over needed affordable bousing convices?								
	Have you ever needed affordable housing services?							
			Yes	No	Total			
	Loss than \$25,000	Count	59	87	146			
	Less than \$25,000	%	40.4%	59.6%	100.0%			
	Between \$25,000 and \$54,999	Count	23	154	177			
Household		%	13.0%	87.0%	100.0%			
Income per year	\$55,000 or more	Count	5	74	79			
,		%	6.3%	93.7%	100.0%			
	Total	Count	87	315	402			
	Total	%	21.6%	78.4%	100.0%			

#### **Need for Affordable Housing Services by Education**

Have you ever needed affordable housing services?								
					Total			
	High school graduate or loss	Count	55	148	203			
	High school graduate or less	%	27.1%	72.9%	100.0%			
Level of	Some college, trade certificate, or Associate degree	Count	35	111	146			
Education		%	24.0%	76.0%	100.0%			
	Pachalar's Dagras	Count	6	65	71			
	Bachelor's Degree	%	8.5%	91.5%	100.0%			

	Master's degree or higher	Count	5	21	26
		%	19.2%	80.8%	100.0%
	Total	Count	101	345	446
	Total	%	22.6%	77.4%	100.0%

### **Need for Affordable Housing Services by Neighborhood**

Have you ever needed affordable housing services?							
		Yes	No	Total			
		Count	88	228	316		
	Alamogordo	%	27.8%	72.2%	100.0%		
	Chanarral	Count	2	20	22		
	Chaparral	%	9.1%	90.9%	100.0%		
	La Luz	Count	5	12	17		
Neighborhood		%	29.4%	70.6%	100.0%		
Neighborhood		Count	2	28	30		
	Mescalero	%	6.7%	93.3%	100.0%		
	Tularosa	Count	8	47	55		
	Tuldrosa	%	14.5%	85.5%	100.0%		
	Total	Count	105	335	440		
	TUlai	%	23.9%	76.1%	100.0%		

# Differences in Access to Affordable Housing

#### Access to Affordable Housing by Level of Income

Access to Arroradate frousing by Level of meonie									
Н	Have you ever had difficulties getting affordable housing services?								
	Yes No Total								
	Loss than \$35,000	Count	50	8	58				
	Less than \$25,000	%	86.2%	13.8%	100.0%				
	Between \$25,000 and \$54,999	Count	8	14	22				
Household		%	36.4%	63.6%	100.0%				
Income per year	¢EE 000 or more	Count	2	3	5				
,	\$55,000 or more	%	40.0%	60.0%	100.0%				
	Total	Count	60	25	85				
	Total	%	70.6%	29.4%	100.0%				

#### **Access to Affordable Housing by Education**

Have you ever had difficulties getting affordable housing services?						
			Yes	No	Total	
Level of	High school graduate or loss	Count	30	23	53	
Education High school graduate or less	%	56.6%	43.4%	100.0%		

	Some college, trade certificate,	Count	29	6	35
	or Associate degree	%	82.9%	17.1%	100.0%
	Pacholor's Dograd	Count	5	1	6
	Bachelor's Degree	%	83.3%	16.7%	100.0%
	Master's degree or higher	Count	3	2	5
		%	60.0%	40.0%	100.0%
	Total	Count	67	32	99
		%	67.7%	32.3%	100.0%

## Access to Affordable Housing by Age

	Have you ever had difficulties getting affordable housing services?							
				No	Total			
	18 - 24	Count	8	10	18			
	18 - 24	%	44.4%	55.6%	100.0%			
	25 - 29	Count	8	2	10			
	25 - 29	%	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%			
	30 - 39	Count	13	3	16			
	30 - 39	%	81.3%	18.8%	100.0%			
A 70	40, 40	Count	19	4	23			
Age	40 - 49	%	82.6%	17.4%	100.0%			
	F0 F0	Count	9	8	17			
	50 - 59	%	52.9%	47.1%	100.0%			
	60 or older	Count	6	6	12			
	80 or order	%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%			
	Total	Count	63	33	96			
	Total	%	65.6%	34.4%	100.0%			

## Differences in Need for Food Assistance Services

#### Need for Food Assistance Services by Race/Ethnicity

recent to the desire and the services by the services								
Have you ever needed food assistance services?								
			Yes	No	Total			
	Historia su Latina (af any mass)	Count	147	84	231			
	Hispanic or Latino (of any race)	%	63.6%	36.4%	100.0%			
Dana /Ethaniaita	White alone (non-Hispanic)	Count	71	65	136			
Race/Ethnicity		%	52.2%	47.8%	100.0%			
	Total	Count	218	149	367			
	Total	%	59.4%	40.6%	100.0%			

#### **Need for Food Assistance Services by Household Type**

Have you ever needed food assistance services?						
	Yes No Tota					
		Count	57	14	71	

	Single-parent/guardian household	%	80.3%	19.7%	100.0%
	Two parent/guardian household	Count	49	33	82
Household	Two-parent/guardian household	%	59.8%	40.2%	100.0%
Туре	Other Guardians or Caretakers	Count	18	5	23
		%	78.3%	21.7%	100.0%
	Total	Count	124	52	176
	Total	%	70.5%	29.5%	100.0%

#### **Need for Food Assistance Services by Level of Income**

Have you ever needed food assistance services?								
					Total			
	Loss than \$35,000	Count	120	28	148			
	Less than \$25,000	%	81.1%	18.9%	100.0%			
	Between \$25,000 and \$54,999	Count	89	84	173			
Household		%	51.4%	48.6%	100.0%			
Income per year	\$55,000 or more	Count	21	57	78			
year		%	26.9%	73.1%	100.0%			
	Total	Count	230	169	399			
	Total	%	57.6%	42.4%	100.0%			

## **Need for Food Assistance Services by Education**

Have you ever needed food assistance services?							
			Yes	No	Total		
	High school graduate or loss	Count	142	63	205		
	High school graduate or less	%	69.3%	30.7%	100.0%		
	Some college, trade certificate, or Associate degree	Count	83	62	145		
		%	57.2%	42.8%	100.0%		
Level of	Bachelor's Degree	Count	32	37	69		
Education		%	46.4%	53.6%	100.0%		
	Master's degree or higher	Count	8	18	26		
	Master's degree or higher	%	30.8%	69.2%	100.0%		
	Total	Count	265	180	445		
		%	59.6%	40.4%	100.0%		

#### **Need for Food Assistance Services by Age**

, 0						
Have you ever needed food assistance services?						
					Total	
	18 - 24	Count	44	13	57	
Ago		%	77.2%	22.8%	100.0%	
Age	25 - 29	Count	33	25	58	
		%	56.9%	43.1%	100.0%	

	20, 20	Count	67	36	103
	30 - 39	%	65.0%	35.0%	100.0%
	40, 40	Count	46	37	83
	40 - 49	%	55.4%	44.6%	100.0%
	50 - 59	Count	29	29	58
		%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%
	60 or older	Count	26	34	60
		%	43.3%	56.7%	100.0%
	Total	Count	245	174	419
	Total	%	58.5%	41.5%	100.0%

### Need for Food Assistance Services by Extended Family/Tribal Community

Have you ever needed food assistance services?							
			Yes	No	Total		
Daniel Bro	Vas	Count	53	17	70		
Do you live with an	Yes	%	75.7%	24.3%	100.0%		
extended	No	Count	231	171	402		
family or in a	No	%	57.5%	42.5%	100.0%		
tribal community?	Tatal	Count	284	188	472		
	Total	%	60.2%	39.8%	100.0%		

# Differences in Access to Food Assistance Services

#### **Access to Food Assistance Services by Education**

Have you ever had difficulties getting food assistance services?							
			Yes	No	Total		
	High school graduate or less	Count	31	107	138		
	riigii school graduate or less	%	22.5%	77.5%	100.0%		
	Some college, trade certificate, or Associate degree	Count	33	48	81		
		%	40.7%	59.3%	100.0%		
Level of	De chalanta Danna	Count	17	15	32		
Education	Bachelor's Degree	%	53.1%	46.9%	100.0%		
	Master's degree or higher	Count	3	5	8		
	iviaster's degree of flighter	%	37.5%	62.5%	100.0%		
	Total	Count	84	175	259		
	Total	%	32.4%	67.6%	100.0%		

#### **Access to Food Assistance Services by Neighborhood**

Have you ever had difficulties getting food assistance services?					
		Yes	No	Total	
Neighborhood	Alamagarda	Count	69	116	185
	Alamogordo	%	37.3%	62.7%	100.0%

	Chaparral	Count	6	8	14
		%	42.9%	57.1%	100.0%
	Latur	Count	3	6	9
	La Luz	%	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%
	Mescalero	Count	2	20	22
		%	9.1%	90.9%	100.0%
	Tularosa	Count	2	27	29
		%	6.9%	93.1%	100.0%
	Total	Count	82	177	259
	Total	%	31.7%	68.3%	100.0%

### Access to Food Assistance Services by Extended Family/Tribal Community

Have you ever had difficulties getting food assistance services?							
		Yes	No	Total			
Da vev live	Yes	Count	5	48	53		
Do you live with an		%	9.4%	90.6%	100.0%		
extended	No	Count	82	141	223		
family or in a		%	36.8%	63.2%	100.0%		
tribal community?	Total	Count	87	189	276		
		%	31.5%	68.5%	100.0%		

# Differences in Need for Public Transportation Services

## Need for Public Transportation Services by Level of Income

Have you ever needed public transportation services?							
			Yes	No	Total		
	Less than \$25,000	Count	52	92	144		
	Less than \$25,000	%	36.1%	63.9%	100.0%		
	Between \$25,000 and \$54,999	Count	28	146	174		
Household		%	16.1%	83.9%	100.0%		
Income per year	Å55 000	Count	6	72	78		
,	\$55,000 or more	%	7.7%	92.3%	100.0%		
	Total	Count	86	310	396		
	Total	%	21.7%	78.3%	100.0%		

## **Need for Public Transportation Services by Age**

Have you ever needed public transportation services?					
		Yes	No	Total	
	18 - 24	Count	16	40	56
٨σ٥		%	28.6%	71.4%	100.0%
Age	25 - 29	Count	6	50	56
		%	10.7%	89.3%	100.0%

	20, 20	Count	14	91	105
	30 - 39	%	13.3%	86.7%	100.0%
	40, 40	Count	18	65	83
	40 - 49	%	21.7%	78.3%	100.0%
	50 - 59	Count	18	38	56
		%	32.1%	67.9%	100.0%
	60 or older	Count	15	44	59
		%	25.4%	74.6%	100.0%
	Total	Count	87	328	415
	Total	%	21.0%	79.0%	100.0%

# Differences in Access to Public Transportation Services

## Access to Public Transportation Services by Household Type

	•		•	71			
Have you ever had difficulties using public transportation?							
				No	Total		
	Single-parent/guardian	Count	12	1	13		
	household	%	92.3%	7.7%	100.0%		
	Two-parent/guardian household	Count	7	5	12		
Household		%	58.3%	41.7%	100.0%		
Туре	Other Guardians or Caretakers	Count	1	2	3		
		%	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%		
	Total	Count	20	8	28		
	Total	%	71.4%	28.6%	100.0%		

## Access to Public Transportation Services by Neighborhood

Have you ever had difficulties using public transportation?							
			Yes	No	Total		
	Alamogordo	Count	37	32	69		
	Alamogordo	%	53.6%	46.4%	100.0%		
	Chanarral	Count	2	0	2		
	Chaparral	%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%		
	La Luz	Count	6	0	6		
Noighborbood		%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%		
Neighborhood		Count	3	6	9		
	Mescalero	%	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%		
	Tularaca	Count	10	1	11		
	Tularosa	%	90.9%	9.1%	100.0%		
	Total -	Count	58	39	97		
		%	59.8%	40.2%	100.0%		

# Differences in Need for Job Training Programs

## Need for Job Training Programs by Level of Income

Have you ever needed job training programs?							
			Yes	No	Total		
	Less than \$25,000	Count	50	98	148		
	Less than \$25,000	%	33.8%	66.2%	100.0%		
	Between \$25,000 and \$54,999	Count	24	153	177		
Household		%	13.6%	86.4%	100.0%		
Income per year	\$55,000 or more	Count	10	67	77		
,		%	13.0%	87.0%	100.0%		
	Total	Count	84	318	402		
	Total	%	20.9%	79.1%	100.0%		

#### **Need for Job Training Programs by Neighborhood**

reca for Job Training Frograms by Religiboritoea							
Have you ever needed job training programs?							
			Yes	No	Total		
	Alamagarda	Count	81	236	317		
	Alamogordo	%	25.6%	74.4%	100.0%		
	Chaparral	Count	6	15	21		
		%	28.6%	71.4%	100.0%		
	La Luz	Count	4	13	17		
Neighborhood		%	23.5%	76.5%	100.0%		
Neighborhood	Mescalero	Count	2	28	30		
		%	6.7%	93.3%	100.0%		
	Tulanasa	Count	4	50	54		
	Tularosa	%	7.4%	92.6%	100.0%		
	Total	Count	97	342	439		
		%	22.1%	77.9%	100.0%		

#### Need for Job Training Programs by Extended Family/Tribal Community

Have you ever needed job training programs?						
			Yes	No	Total	
Do way live	Yes	Count	8	58	66	
Do you live with an		%	12.1%	87.9%	100.0%	
extended	No	Count	96	310	406	
family or in a		%	23.6%	76.4%	100.0%	
tribal community?	Total	Count	104	368	472	
community:		%	22.0%	78.0%	100.0%	

# Differences in Need for Home Visiting Services

## **Need for Home Visiting Services by Level of Income**

Have you ever needed home visiting services?						
			Yes	No	Total	
	Less than \$25,000	Count	12	39	51	
	Less than \$25,000	%	23.5%	76.5%	100.0%	
	Between \$25,000 and \$54,999	Count	8	80	88	
Household		%	9.1%	90.9%	100.0%	
Income per year	\$55,000 or more	Count	2	31	33	
,		%	6.1%	93.9%	100.0%	
	Total	Count	22	150	172	
	Total	%	12.8%	87.2%	100.0%	

#### **Need for Home Visiting Services by Neighborhood**

receive visiting services by reciginatinous							
	Have you ever needed home visiting services?						
			Yes	No	Total		
	Alamagarda	Count	19	106	125		
	Alamogordo	%	15.2%	84.8%	100.0%		
	Chaparral	Count	4	12	16		
		%	25.0%	75.0%	100.0%		
	La Luz	Count	3	2	5		
Naissla la cula ca al		%	60.0%	40.0%	100.0%		
Neighborhood	Mescalero	Count	0	15	15		
		%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%		
	Tulanaa	Count	4	23	27		
	Tularosa	%	14.8%	85.2%	100.0%		
	Total	Count	30	158	188		
	Total	%	16.0%	84.0%	100.0%		

#### **Need for Home Visiting Services by Nativity**

Have you ever needed home visiting services?						
		Yes	No	Total		
	US-born	Count	21	146	167	
		%	12.6%	87.4%	100.0%	
Nativity	Foreign-born	Count	6	13	19	
Nativity		%	31.6%	68.4%	100.0%	
	Total	Count	27	159	186	
	Total	%	14.5%	85.5%	100.0%	

# Differences in Need for Parenting Classes

#### **Need for Parenting Classes by Nativity**

Have you ever needed parenting cla	asses?		
	Yes	No	Total

	US-born –	Count	16	152	168
		%	9.5%	90.5%	100.0%
Notivity	Foreign-born	Count	6	13	19
Nativity		%	31.6%	68.4%	100.0%
	Total	Count	22	165	187
		%	11.8%	88.2%	100.0%

# Differences in Access to Parenting Classes

### Access to Parenting Classes by Age at Parenthood

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						
Have you ever had difficulties getting parenting classes?						
		Yes	No	Total		
	24 or younger	Count	5	8	13	
		%	38.5%	61.5%	100.0%	
Age at	25 or older	Count	5	0	5	
Parenthood		%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	
	Total	Count	10	8	18	
		%	55.6%	44.4%	100.0%	

## Differences in Need for Preschool Services

## Need for Preschool Services by Language Spoken at Home

Have you ever needed these preschool services?						
			Yes	No	Total	
	English only	Count	50	87	137	
		%	36.5%	63.5%	100.0%	
Language Spoken at	Speaks a language other than English	Count	28	25	53	
Home		%	52.8%	47.2%	100.0%	
	Total	Count	78	112	190	
		%	41.1%	58.9%	100.0%	

# Differences in Receiving Childcare Assistance Subsidy

### **Receiving Childcare Assistance Subsidy by Education**

	necessing emilianes substance substances					
Have you e	Have you ever received a childcare assistance subsidy from Children, Youth and Families					
	Department (C	YFD)?				
Yes No T				Total		
	High school graduate or less	Count	3	35	38	
1 1 6		%	7.9%	92.1%	100.0%	
	Level of ducation Some college, trade certificate, or Associate degree	Count	12	13	25	
Ludeation		%	48.0%	52.0%	100.0%	
	Bachelor's Degree	Count	8	5	13	

	%	61.5%	38.5%	100.0%
Master's degree or higher	Count	1	1	2
Master's degree or higher	%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%
Total	Count	24	54	78
Total	%	30.8%	69.2%	100.0%

### **Receiving Childcare Assistance Subsidy by School District**

Have you ever received a childcare assistance subsidy from Children, Youth and Families Department (CYFD)?						
			Yes	No	Total	
	Alamagarda Dublia Cabaala	Count	12	24	36	
	Alamogordo Public Schools	%	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%	
	Gadsden Independent School District	Count	4	1	5	
School District		%	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%	
SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tularosa Municipal School District	Count	0	8	8	
		%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%	
	Total	Count	16	33	49	
	Total	%	32.7%	67.3%	100.0%	

## Differences in Need for Youth Mentor Services

#### **Need for Youth Mentor Services by Age**

Need for Touth Mentor Services by Age									
	Has your child ever needed youth mentor services?								
			Yes	No	Total				
	18 - 24	Count	0	16	16				
	10 - 24	%	0.0%	100.0%	100.0%				
	25 20	Count	1	23	24				
	25 - 29	%	4.2%	95.8%	100.0%				
	30 - 39	Count	10	45	55				
		%	18.2%	81.8%	100.0%				
4.50	40, 40	Count	12	20	32				
Age	40 - 49	%	37.5%	62.5%	100.0%				
	F0 F0	Count	1	4	5				
	50 - 59	%	20.0%	80.0%	100.0%				
	CO on aldon	Count	2	3	5				
	60 or older	%	40.0%	60.0%	100.0%				
	Total	Count	26	111	137				
	Total	%	19.0%	81.0%	100.0%				

# Differences in Need for School-Based Mental Health Services

## Need for School-Based Mental Health Services by Race/Ethnicity

Has your child ever needed mental health services at school?							
			Yes	No	Total		
	Hispania or Latina (of any race)	Count	49	57	106		
	Hispanic or Latino (of any race)	%	46.2%	53.8%	100.0%		
Dana/Ethaniaitu	White alone (non-Hispanic)	Count	11	32	43		
Race/Ethnicity		%	25.6%	74.4%	100.0%		
	Tatal	Count	60	89	149		
	Total	%	40.3%	59.7%	100.0%		

#### Need for School-Based Mental Health Services by Household Type

reca for School-based Wichtar freath Scholes by Household Type							
Has your child ever needed mental health services at school?							
Yes No				No	Total		
	Single-parent/guardian	Count	27	39	66		
	household	%	40.9%	59.1%	100.0%		
	Two-parent/guardian household	Count	24	51	75		
Household		%	32.0%	68.0%	100.0%		
Туре	Other Cuardians or Caratakers	Count	13	7	20		
	Other Guardians or Caretakers	%	65.0%	35.0%	100.0%		
	Total	Count	64	97	161		
	Total	%	39.8%	60.2%	100.0%		

#### Need for School-Based Mental Health Services by Level of Income

reced for School Bused Wichell Health Scholes by Ecoci of Medille							
Has your child ever needed mental health services at school?							
			Yes	No	Total		
	Less than \$25,000	Count	16	35	51		
	Less than \$25,000	%	31.4%	68.6%	100.0%		
	Between \$25,000 and \$54,999	Count	41	42	83		
Household		%	49.4%	50.6%	100.0%		
Income per year	ĆEE 000 or more	Count	9	23	32		
,	\$55,000 or more	%	28.1%	71.9%	100.0%		
	Total	Count	66	100	166		
	Total	%	39.8%	60.2%	100.0%		

#### **Need for School-Based Mental Health Services by Age**

Has your child ever needed mental health services at school?					
			Yes	No	Total
	10.01	Count	3	17	20
Age	18 - 24	%	15.0%	85.0%	100.0%
	25 - 29	Count	6	20	26

		%	23.1%	76.9%	100.0%
	30 - 39	Count	24	41	65
		%	36.9%	63.1%	100.0%
	40 - 49	Count	24	20	44
	40 - 49	%	54.5%	45.5%	100.0%
	50 - 59	Count	4	5	9
		%	44.4%	55.6%	100.0%
	60 or older	Count	4	2	6
	60 or older	%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%
	Total	Count	65	105	170
	Total	%	38.2%	61.8%	100.0%

## Differences in Need for School-Based Health Services

## Need for School-Based Health Services by Race/Ethnicity

Has your child ever needed health services at school?								
			Yes	No	Total			
	Hispania or Latina (of any race)	Count	57	53	110			
	Hispanic or Latino (of any race)	%	51.8%	48.2%	100.0%			
Daga/Ethnisity	White alone (non-Hispanic)	Count	10	35	45			
Race/Ethnicity		%	22.2%	77.8%	100.0%			
	Total	Count	67	88	155			
		%	43.2%	56.8%	100.0%			

#### Need for School-Based Health Services by Household Type

Has your child ever needed health services at school?								
			Yes	No	Total			
	Single-parent/guardian	Count	35	35	70			
	household	%	50.0%	50.0%	100.0%			
	Two-parent/guardian household	Count	28	49	77			
Household		%	36.4%	63.6%	100.0%			
Туре	Other Guardians or Caretakers	Count	14	6	20			
	Other Guardians or Caretakers	%	70.0%	30.0%	100.0%			
	Total	Count	77	90	167			
	Total	%	46.1%	53.9%	100.0%			

#### Need for School-Based Health Services by Level of Income

Has your child ever needed health services at school?							
	Yes			No	Total		
Household	Less than \$25,000	Count	21	32	53		
Income per year		%	39.6%	60.4%	100.0%		
	Between \$25,000 and \$54,999	Count	51	37	88		

		%	58.0%	42.0%	100.0%
	\$55,000 or more	Count	9	23	32
		%	28.1%	71.9%	100.0%
	Total	Count	81	92	173
		%	46.8%	53.2%	100.0%

#### Need for School-Based Health Services by Age

Has your child ever needed health services at school?								
	Tias your clinic ever fleeded fleatur services at scrioor:							
			Yes	No	Total			
	18 - 24	Count	4	18	22			
	10 - 24	%	18.2%	81.8%	100.0%			
	35 30	Count	9	19	28			
	25 - 29	%	32.1%	67.9%	100.0%			
	30 - 39	Count	25	42	67			
		%	37.3%	62.7%	100.0%			
A 70	40 - 49	Count	29	15	44			
Age		%	65.9%	34.1%	100.0%			
	50 - 59	Count	5	4	9			
	50 - 59	%	55.6%	44.4%	100.0%			
	60 or older	Count	4	3	7			
	60 or older	%	57.1%	42.9%	100.0%			
	Total	Count	76	101	177			
	Total	%	42.9%	57.1%	100.0%			

### Need for School-Based Health Services by Language Spoken at Home

Has your child ever needed health services at school?								
			Yes	No	Total			
	English only	Count	50	86	136			
	English only	%	36.8%	63.2%	100.0%			
Language	Speaks a language other than	Count	33	20	53			
Spoken at Home	English	%	62.3%	37.7%	100.0%			
nome	Tatal	Count	83	106	189			
	Total	%	43.9%	56.1%	100.0%			

#### Need for School-Based Health Services by Neighborhood

	reced for School Bused fredicti Scholes by Neighborhood							
Has your child ever needed health services at school?								
Yes No Total								
	Alamogordo	Count	41	81	122			
		%	33.6%	66.4%	100.0%			
Neighborhood	Chaparral	Count	9	6	15			
		%	60.0%	40.0%	100.0%			
	La Luz	Count	2	4	6			

	%	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%
Massalara	Count	11	3	14
Mescalero	%	78.6%	21.4%	100.0%
	Count	18	8	26
Tularosa	%	69.2%	3 0.8%	100.0%
Total	Count	81	102	183
Total	%	44.3%	55.7%	100.0%

#### **Need for School-Based Health Services by School District**

Has your child ever needed health services at school?								
			Yes	No	Total			
	Alamagarda Dublia Sabaala	Count	37	51	88			
	Alamogordo Public Schools	%	42.0%	58.0%	100.0%			
	Gadsden Independent School	Count	8	4	12			
School District	District	%	66.7%	33.3%	100.0%			
SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tularosa Municipal School District	Count	20	5	25			
		%	80.0%	20.0%	100.0%			
	Total	Count	65	60	125			
	Total	%	52.0%	48.0%	100.0%			

## Need for School-Based Health Services by Extended Family/Tribal Community

Has your child ever needed health services at school?								
			Yes	No	Total			
Daniel line	Yes	Count	21	12	33			
Do you live with an		%	63.6%	36.4%	100.0%			
extended	No Total	Count	61	97	158			
family or in a		%	38.6%	61.4%	100.0%			
tribal community?		Count	82	109	191			
		%	42.9%	57.1%	100.0%			

# Differences in Access to School-Based Health Services

## Access to School-Based Health Services by Level of Income

Have	Have you ever had difficulties getting your child health services at school?									
		Yes	No	Total						
	Loss than \$35,000	Count	6	15	21					
	Less than \$25,000	%	28.6%	71.4%	100.0%					
Household	Between \$25,000 and \$54,999	Count	4	46	50					
Income per year		%	8.0%	92.0%	100.0%					
,	ĆEE 000 or more	Count	3	6	9					
	\$55,000 or more	%	33.3%	66.7%	100.0%					

Total	Count	13	67	80
Total	%	16.3%	83.8%	100.0%

## Differences in Feelings of Family Support

#### Feelings of Family Support by Race/Ethnicity

Please tell us how much you agree/disagree with the following statement: - I have extended family support living near me that I can depend on (other family members and friends who help me and my family with child care, emotional support, etc.).

			Strongly Agree/ Agree	Neither agree nor disagree	Strongly Disagree/ Disagree	Total
	Hispanic (any	Count	139	28	65	232
	race)	%	59.9%	12.1%	28.0%	100.0%
Daga/Ethnicity	White only (non- Hispanic)	Count	55	15	67	137
Race/Ethnicity		%	40.1%	10.9%	48.9%	100.0%
	Total	Count	194	43	132	369
	Total	%	52.6%	11.7%	35.8%	100.0%

#### **Feelings of Family Support by Gender Identity**

Please tell us how much you agree/disagree with the following statement: - I have extended family support living near me that I can depend on (other family members and friends who help me and my family with child care, emotional support, etc.).

	etc.j.							
			Strongly Agree/ Agree	Neither agree nor disagree	Strongly Disagree/ Disagree	Total		
	Man	Count	44	17	51	112		
	ividii	%	39.3%	15.2%	45.5%	100.0%		
Gender Identity	Maman	Count	185	37	100	322		
dender identity	Woman	%	57.5%	11.5%	31.1%	100.0%		
	Total	Count	229	54	151	434		
	Total -	%	52.8%	12.4%	34.8%	100.0%		

#### **Feelings of Family Support by Age**

Please tell us how much you agree/disagree with the following statement: - I have extended family support living near me that I can depend on (other family members and friends who help me and my family with child care, emotional support, etc.).

			c c c c . , .			
			Strongly Agree/ Agree	Neither agree nor disagree	Strongly Disagree/ Disagree	Total
Age 25 - 29	19 24	Count	34	10	13	57
	10 - 24	%	59.6%	17.5%	22.8%	100.0%
	25 - 29 Count %	Count	42	2	14	58
		72.4%	3.4%	24.1%	100.0%	

	30 - 39	Count	48	11	46	105
		%	45.7%	10.5%	43.8%	100.0%
	40 40	Count	47	7	28	82
	40 - 49	%	57.3%	8.5%	34.1%	100.0%
	50 - 59	Count	26	5	27	58
		%	44.8%	8.6%	46.6%	100.0%
	CO an aldan	Count	22	16	20	58
-	60 or older	%	37.9%	27.6%	34.5%	100.0%
	Total	Count	219	51	148	418
	Total	%	52.4%	12.2%	35.4%	100.0%

#### Feelings of Family Support by Language Spoken at Home

Please tell us how much you agree/disagree with the following statement: - I have extended family support living near me that I can depend on (other family members and friends who help me and my family with child care, emotional support, etc.).

CC61/1						
			Strongly Agree/ Agree	Neither agree nor disagree	Strongly Disagree/ Disagree	Total
	English only	Count	169	42	135	346
	English only	%	48.8%	12.1%	39.0%	100.0%
Language Spoken	Speaks a language other than English	Count	68	10	27	105
at Home		%	64.8%	9.5%	25.7%	100.0%
	Total	Count	237	52	162	451
	Total	%	52.5%	11.5%	35.9%	100.0%

#### **Feelings of Family Support by Neighborhood**

Please tell us how much you agree/disagree with the following statement: - I have extended family support living near me that I can depend on (other family members and friends who help me and my family with child care, emotional support, etc.).

			Strongly Agree/ Agree	Neither agree nor disagree	Strongly Disagree/ Disagree	Total
	Alamagarda	Count	143	42	124	309
	Alamogordo	%	46.3%	13.6%	40.1%	100.0%
	Chanarral	Count	16	2	2	20
	Chaparral	%	80.0%	10.0%	10.0%	100.0%
	La Luz	Count	6	4	6	16
Najahbarbaad		%	37.5%	25.0%	37.5%	100.0%
Neighborhood	Massalara	Count	25	2	0	27
	Mescalero	%	92.6%	7.4%	0.0%	100.0%
	Tularaca	Count	35	2	15	52
	Tularosa	%	67.3%	3.8%	28.8%	100.0%
	Total	Count	225	52	147	424
	Total	%	53.1%	12.3%	34.7%	100.0%

#### Feelings of Family Support by Extended Family/Tribal Community

Please tell us how much you agree/disagree with the following statement: - I have extended family support living near me that I can depend on (other family members and friends who help me and my family with child care, emotional support, etc.).

211.7						
			Strongly Agree/ Agree	Neither agree nor disagree	Strongly Disagree/ Disagree	Total
Do you live with an extended family or in a tribal community?	Yes	Count	52	6	5	63
		%	82.5%	9.5%	7.9%	100.0%
	No	Count	189	48	158	395
		%	47.8%	12.2%	40.0%	100.0%
	Total	Count	241	54	163	458
		%	52.6%	11.8%	35.6%	100.0%